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Recommendation from Council Member Bil Gray to appoint Kimberley Boggus to the
Park and Recreation Board, Seat 7 for a four-year term commencing June 30, 2014 to
expire June 30, 2018, effective September 23,2014.

Kimberley Boggus
3009 45th Street
Des Moines, IA 50310

(515) 661-3257 (D)
(515) 247-3550 (A)

Moved by to adopt.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENl
CERTIFICATE

COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
GATTO certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said

City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among
GRAY other proceedings the above was adopted.
HENSLEY

MAHAFFEY IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
MOORE

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRD APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk



Rauh, Diane I.

ItgX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

First Name: Kimberley

Last Name: Boggus

Address: 3009 45th street

City: Des Moines

State: IA

Zip: 50310

Daytime Phone: 515-661-3257

Alternate Phone: 515-247-3550

Email: kimmiebog(êyahoo.com

Occupation: Nursing Support

Occupation Duration:

Employer: Mercy Medical Center

Employment Duration: 2 years

Business Address 1: 111 6th Ave

Business Address 2:

Business City: Des Moines

Business State: IA

Business Zip: 50314

Business Phone: 515-247-3550

Business Fax:

Birth Date: 03/27/1979

Gender: Female
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1ft T
Des Moines Resident: Yes

Ward: Ward 1

Residency Duration: 4 years

Registered Voter: Yes

Previous City Employment: No

City Employed Relatives:

Check if you have served on Any Board, Commission, or Committee: No

List Boards, Commissions and Committees and Date(s) served:

List Boards, Agencies, Civic, Service and/or Professional Organizations to which you are affiliated: Secretary Polk County
Democrats Central Committee 2013-current Central Committee Member Polk County Democrats 2010-current P.E.O
Womans Professional Organization 2013-current Mercy Auxiliary 2011-current

Indicate other experiences or skills which will contribute to the mission of this Board, Commission or Committee:
Experience in organizing members of the community to be engadged citizens at all 

levels, from the Federal to city.

Actively participated in city programs that contribute and enhance this great city.

First Board: Park and Recreation Board

Second Board: --- Select One ---

Third Board: --- Select One ---

Fourth Board: --- Select One ---

Fifth Board: --- Select One ---

Most board seats have no special requirement other than being a citizen of Des Moines. However, some seats require
special criteria for members.: Citizen of Des Moines

Comments:

Signature: Kimberley Boggus

Submitted: 7/11/20144:42:22 PM
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City of Des Moines, Iowa

Boards and Commissions
Board Composition

Park and Recreation Board

Description:

Staff contact:
Term length:
Expiration:
Meetings:
Location:

Requirements:

Prof. requirements:

Connie Boesen

3011 Don Lee Court
Des Moines 50317

Advises City Council and oversees planning and administration of city parks, cemeteries,
recreation centers, and various programs.
Ben Page 237-1453 and Rebecca Linhart 237-1403
Four year
June 30

5:00 PM, Fourth Tuesday of each month,
400 Robert D Ray Drive
City Hall, Second Floor, Room: City Council Chambers
Fifteen members: one of whom shall be a member of the Des Moines Board of Education,
recommended by School Board and confirmed by City Council; each Council Member may
recommend two candidates. No more than four members terms may expire each year.

Member Information

(C):

(D):

(E): 515266-7063

(W): 515246-8361

Seat: 15 - DSM School Board
Member

Jon D Cahill (C):
824 18th Street (D):
Des Moines 50314 (E): 515822-3039

(W): 515237-0087

Seat: 03 - Citizen of DM

Jeffrey C Clubb (C): 515494-0678
2818 36th Street (D): 515 285-2496
Des Moines 50310 (E):

(W): 515 225-3000

Seat: 06 - Citizen of DM

George Davis (C): 515288-0764
3124 S.W. 29th Street (D): 515979-9291
Des Moines 50321 (E):

(W):

Seat: 12 - Citizen of DM

Term expires: 6/30/2017

Took office: 10/22/2013

Appointed by: 11 - Miscellaneous
Residing in Ward: 2
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Gender: Female

Term expires: 6/30/2012

Took office: 2/23/2009

Appointed by: 5 - At Large A - Moore
Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Gender: Male

Term expires: 6/30/2016

Took office: 10/1/2013

Appointed by: 6 - At Large B - Coleman
Residing in Ward:
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Gender: Male

Term expires: 6/30/2014

Took office: 6/30/2013

Appointed by: 3 - Ward 3

Residing in Ward:
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Gender: Male



Board Composition

August 08,2014
Page 2 of 3

Victoria Facto
1424 46th Street
Des Moines 50311

Seat: 08 - Citizen of DM

Paula J Feltner
100 Water Street #402
Des Moines 50309

Seat: 05 - Citizen of DM

Member Information

(C): 515250-7870

(D): 515245-2888

(E):

(W): 515245-2888

Term expires: 6/30/2015

Took office: 5/7/2012

Appointed by: 1 - Ward 1

Residing in Ward: 1
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Gender: Female

(C):

(D):

(E): 515222-9140

(W): 515778-7230

Term expires: 6/30/2014

Took office: 5/21/2007

Appointed by: 6 - At Large B - Coleman
Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment

Gender: Female

Andrea Jansa
300 E. Grand Avenue, Apt. 508
Des Moines 50309

Seat: 14 - Citizen of DM

Susan M Koenig- ndeHaar

1427 Ger Drive
Des . es 50311

se~~
Susan R Noland

618 29th Street
Des Moines 50312

Seat: 11 - Citizen of DM

(C): 515216-5400

(D): 515306-4044

(E):

(W):

Term expires: 6/30/2017

Took office: 6/30/2013

Appointed by: 4 - Ward 4

Residing in Ward:
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Gender: Female

(C):

(D):

(E): 515255-6583

(W): 515242-8416

Term expires: 6/30/2010

Took office: 5/17/2004

Appointed by: 1 - Ward 1

Residing in Ward: 1

Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment

Gender: Female

(C):

(D):

(E): 515274-1302

(W): 515255-1167

Term expires: 6/30/2012

Took office: 8/9/2004

Appointed by: 3 - Ward 3

Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment

Gender: Female

Loyd W Ogle
1028 Polk Boulevard
Des Moines 50311

Seat: 02 - Citizen of DM

(C):

(D):

(E): 515274-3429

(W): 515 240-6848

Term expires: 6/30/2011

Took office: 5/20/2002

Appointed by: 7 - Mayor

Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment

Gender: Male
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Member Information

Danny Passick (C): 515 306-3366 Term expires: 6/30/2013
3611 E. 42nd Court (D): 515246-2238 Took office: 12/3/2012
Des Moines 50317 (E): Appointed by: 2 - Ward 2

(W): 515246-2238 Residing in Ward:
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Seat: 10 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male

Sammy F Pugh (C): 515 954-8092 Term expires: 6/30/2018
833 Oak Park Avenue (D): 515288-8365 Took office: 7/28/2014
Des Moines 50313 (E): Appointed by: 2 - Ward 2

(W): Residing in Ward:
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Seat: 09 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male

Vincent J Scavo (C): Term expires: 6/30/2015
2060 E Leland (D): Took office: 9/10/2007
Des Moines 50320 (E): 515321-9509 Appointed by: 4 - Ward 4

(W): Residing in Ward: 4
Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment

Seat: 13 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male

Michael Simonson (C): Term expires: 6/30/2016
3300 Elmwood (D): Took office: 7/15/2013
Des Moines 50312 (E): 515279-5351 Appointed by: 7 - Mayor

(W): 515 440-5626 Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Eligible for reappointment

Seat: 01 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male

Richard Thornton (C): Term expires: 6/30/2015
3667 Grand Avenue, #3 (D): Took office: 4/24/2006
Des Moines 50312 (E): 515255-6299 Appointed by: 5 - At Large A - Moore

(W): 515240-0788 Residing in Ward: 3
Eligibility: Not eligible for reappointment

Seat: 04 - Citizen of DM Gender: Male


